Call for Proposals:
WIT Seed Grants on Water
Background
Water has been recognized as one of the most important resources for Pakistan; its
prudent management is therefore critical for the country’s economy and its people’s
livelihoods. There are major challenges concerning the efficient and sustainable
utilization of surface- and ground-water resources. These challenges are compounded
by the impacts of climate change and a booming population. On the water governance
side, Pakistan needs to examine its trans-boundary institutions, remove interprovincial
trust deficit, formulate a national water policy and chart a path of economic
development that is sustainable. Most of all, the water sector needs innovations to reexamine these challenges from fresh, out-of-box and holistic perspectives.

Themes
Within this context, the Centre for Water Informatics and Technology (WIT) at LUMS is
pleased to announce small grants to support LUMS faculty, students and researchers to
kickoff research projects related to water resources in the following thematic areas.
1. Hydro-informatics, data analytics and systems engineering for water, agriculture
and allied disciplines with a particular focus on sensors and systems.
2. Water technologies for improving irrigation efficiency, enhancing drinking water
services, treating waste water and powering agriculture related services.
3. Water economics and integrated systems analysis for policy formulation and
comparative evaluation of interventions, to deal with issues of climate change,
energy policy, agricultural policy and ecosystem services.
4. Water science, including the hydro-climatology of the upper Indus, aquifer
modeling, sea water intrusion and contamination transport in critical surfaceand ground-water resources.
5. Socio-hydrology including cultural studies, historical geography of the Indus
basin and social behaviors related to water usage. In particular, studies related
to the river Ravi sub-basin, its urbanization and future are of immediate interest
to the center.
6. Other water issues related to challenges faced by Pakistan and the region, in
particular integrated approaches that enable the analysis of river basins as
complex socio-technical systems.

For questions related to this RFP, please contact the Center for Water Informatics &
Technology, LUMS. Web: www.lums.edu.pk/wit/ Email: wit@lums.edu.pk

Aims and Scope of Seed Grants
The grant program is meant to support high impact research ideas aimed at building the
capacity of LUMS researchers to tackle major challenges faced by Pakistan’s water
resources. We encourage thoughtful, innovative proposals that promise either:




High-Impact applied research proposals that specifically address the extent to which
the outcomes of the project are practitioner-ready and lead to concrete interventions or
policy advice. OR
Identify fundamental knowledge gaps that have hitherto been completely overlooked
and that promise profound advancements in understanding the science or practice of
water related issues.

The grants are meant to fund exploratory studies over short periods that can be converted into
major long-term projects of the center by invoking collaborations amongst the grantees and
with national and international partners. While scholarly output in the form of peer-reviewed
papers or other deliverables is highly desirable, the output of the projects can also be in the
form of a scoping study, pre-blueprint, case study or a survey report to prepare for a major
study.

Deadlines
Important dates relative to the review and notification process are outlined below.
Notifications will be sent out on or before the dates noted.
March 31, 2016
April 30, 2016
May 31, 2016
June 1, 2016
Oct 1, 2016
December 15, 2016
January 15, 2017
Jan 31, 2017

Call for proposals
Submission of proposals
Announcement of results
Commencement of projects
Progress presentation and report
Submission of final reports
Stakeholders meeting and workshop
End of projects

Eligibility Criteria
All full-time LUMS faculty are eligible to apply as Principal Investigators (PI). External
collaborators can be included as co-investigators.

Study Period
Grants are limited to a period of eight months (June 1st, 2016 – Jan 31st, 2017).
Successful projects are expected to continue beyond this exploratory period in the form
of a major collaboration of the center with an external collaborator.
For questions related to this RFP, please contact the Center for Water Informatics &
Technology, LUMS. Web: www.lums.edu.pk/wit/ Email: wit@lums.edu.pk

Submission Guidelines
Principal investigators are invited to submit proposals by April 30, 2016 via electronic
submission at wit@lums.edu.pk with the subject WIT Seed Grants 2016. It should ideally
include:
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
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Project Summary
Statement of Research Question
Specific Aims of the Project
Brief Literature Summary
Research Design and Methodology
Expected Deliverables
Schedule of Activities
Bibliography
Budget Sheet
CVs of Key Personnel

The proposal should be limited to 3000 words / 6 pages (excluding budget sheets,
bibliography and CVs of key personnel). The standardized forms for LUMS FIF grants or
HEC NRPU grants may be reused for proposal submission with the above mentioned
page/word limits and guidelines.

Funding Guidelines


The funding for individual awards can be up to a maximum of Rs. 0.5 Million,
spread over a maximum of 8 months.



Guidelines for allowed budget heads are the same as those for FIF awards. The
only exception is that PI can claim a total honorarium of up to Rs. 50,000 upon
successful completion of the project.



Upto 50% of the budgeted required funds will be released upon award. They will
be issued as an advance and will be adjusted subject to successful submission of
mid-term report.



Remaining funds will be released after receipt of satisfactory completion
documents (financial summary endorsed by mentor, original bills/invoices,
completion report from awardee). The total funds released for each project shall
not exceed the expenditures as claimed in the approved financial summary
submitted by the PI.

For questions related to this RFP, please contact the Center for Water Informatics &
Technology, LUMS. Web: www.lums.edu.pk/wit/ Email: wit@lums.edu.pk

Review Process
The proposals and midterm project progress will be peer-reviewed by an independent
panel of reviewers appointed by the center in consultation with its advisory group and
director. Successful applicants will be appointed Faculty Associates of the center and
will have enhanced access to the center’s collaboration and support network. Proposals
will be ranked based on the following criteria:
Significance: Does the study address an important problem or question in research on
the specified topics? Does it build upon prior findings? How does it advance the science
or practice of water resources? What will be the impact of this project on future
research on water resources in Pakistan?
Approach and methods: Is the design adequately developed and rigorous for the
purpose of the study and commensurate with the research question(s) addressed?
Potential influence: Will the results from the exploratory study lead to a major study on
the subject under the umbrella of the center? Will the results be publishable in scholarly
journals or conferences? Will the results enhance public awareness of the importance of
water resource development or increase knowledge about how it can be successfully
practiced?
Capacity for success: What are the qualifications of the investigators? Can they carry
out the project in a timely manner? Can they effectively communicate their findings to
both academic and non-academic audiences?
Continuity beyond the award period: Will the seed grant lead to a major study by the
center thereby enhancing WIT’s capacity? Will the project team foster and maintain
collaborations with the center beyond the study period?
Student involvement: Will the project results in training and supervision of MS/PhD
students at LUMS or involve undergraduates for short research assignments?
Preference will be given to faculty-student teams that lead to capacity building in water
related research at LUMS.

General Conditions:



All policies of LUMS currently enacted e.g. HR, Procurement and Project
Management shall apply with in full effect. Any queries in this regard can be
forwarded to OSPR.
Any research material produced or idea/design generated in each award can be
utilized in further research with the discretion of WIT.

For questions related to this RFP, please contact the Center for Water Informatics &
Technology, LUMS. Web: www.lums.edu.pk/wit/ Email: wit@lums.edu.pk

